

ATTACHMENT V
Text of Proposed Revisions to 19 TAC

Chapter 114. Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills for Languages Other Than English

Subchapter D. Other Languages Other Than English Courses

§114.70. International Baccalaureate (IB) Language B, Modern Languages [$\frac{1}{2}$] Standard Level (Two Credits ~~[One Credit]~~).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits ~~[one credit]~~ for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to satisfy a credit requirement for Languages Other Than English, Level IV or higher. Prerequisite: ~~[The prerequisite for this course is]~~ Languages Other Than English, Level III, Intermediate Low to Intermediate Mid Proficiency or IB Language Ab Initio in the corresponding language or demonstrated equivalent proficiency. Students may take this course with a different target language for a maximum of three credits.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for approved IB language courses are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject ~~[Curriculum]~~ guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America.

§114.71. International Baccalaureate (IB) Language B, Modern Languages [$\frac{1}{2}$] Higher Level (Two Credits ~~[One Credit]~~).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits ~~[one credit]~~ for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to satisfy a credit requirement for Languages Other Than English, Level IV ~~[V]~~ or higher. Prerequisite: Languages Other Than English, Level III, Intermediate Low to Intermediate Mid Proficiency or IB Language Ab Initio in the corresponding language or demonstrated equivalent proficiency. ~~[The prerequisite for this course is IB Language B, Standard Level, in the corresponding language.]~~ Students may take this course with a different target language for a maximum of three credits.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for approved IB language courses are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject ~~[Curriculum]~~ guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America.

§114.72. International Baccalaureate (IB) Classical Languages [$\frac{1}{2}$] Standard Level (Two Credits ~~[One Credit]~~).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits ~~[one credit]~~ for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to satisfy a credit requirement for Languages Other Than English, Level IV or higher. Prerequisite: ~~[The prerequisite for this course is]~~ Languages Other Than English, Classical Languages, Level III, Novice Mid to Advanced Low Proficiency in the corresponding language or demonstrated equivalent proficiency. Students may take this course with a different target language for a maximum of three credits.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for approved IB language courses are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject ~~[Curriculum]~~ guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America.

§114.73. International Baccalaureate (IB) Classical Languages [$\frac{1}{2}$] Higher Level (Two Credits ~~[One Credit]~~).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits ~~[one credit]~~ for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to satisfy a credit requirement for Languages Other Than English, Level IV ~~[V]~~ or higher. Prerequisite: Languages Other Than English, Classical Languages, Level III, Novice Mid to Advanced Low Proficiency in the corresponding language or demonstrated equivalent proficiency. ~~[The prerequisite for this course is IB Language B, Standard Level, in the corresponding language.]~~ Students may take this course with a different target language for a maximum of three credits.

- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for approved IB language courses are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject [Curriculum] guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America.

§114.74. International Baccalaureate (IB) Language Ab Initio Standard Level (Two Credits).

- (a) General requirements. Students shall be awarded two credits for successful completion of this course. This course may be used to satisfy a credit requirement for Languages Other Than English, Level I or higher. Students may take this course with a different target language for a maximum of three credits.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for approved IB language courses are prescribed by the International Baccalaureate Organization. Subject guides may be obtained from International Baccalaureate of North America.